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Washington M e m o

Est. 1825

TO: Mayor Manier and City Council
FROM: Ed Andrews, Public Works Director

SUBJECT: Final / Pay Request #3 w/ P.A. Atherton
for Various Parking Lots Bid
Section No:  17-00000-02-PL

DATE: August 4, 2017

Council will recall that on April 39, 2017 the reconstruction of three parking lots owned by the City of
Washington was awarded to P.A. Atherton under a unit price contract, with an estimated amount of
construction at $204,991.79. This contract was modified by Change Order #1 on June 19, 2017 for new
underground electrical (UGE) conduit between the four islands and raised median along |Pava State
Bank & Ford Lane for an additional $5,062.

The three parking lots are Lot #1 - Downtown adjacent to 106 High Street, Lot #2 —~ Spruce Street
adjacent to 105 Spruce Street and Lot #3 — Water Plant #2 at 1760 Constitution Street

Effort to date on the project includes completion of all three parking lots. This pay request is broken
down in more detail on the attached summary of quantities, reviewed between Staff and Tim Gillette of
P.A. Atherton.

Pay Request #3 is the final pay request and includes all work through July 19" in a total amount of
$236,836.51. Less previous payments of $135,380.69, result in an eligible progress payment of
$101,455.82. This does reflect an increase in the amount of hot mix asphalt required to address failed
base areas. Final quantities have been adjusted at the awarded contract unit prices.

As such it is my recommendation that the City Council approve making an amendment to the upper-end
of the contract from $210,054.29 to $236,836.51 and approve final payment in the amount of
$101,455.82 to P.A. Atherton

This matter has been placed on the agenda for the City Council meeting of Monday, August 7%, 2017, for
review and consideration.

cc: File

S:\Engineering\Public Works Committee\Memo CC Parking Lots PayReq#3.docx
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